

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field	Entered
SERIAL NUMBER	87897448
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED	LAW OFFICE 121
MARK SECTION	
MARK	https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87897448/large
LITERAL ELEMENT	KRONOTEX
STANDARD CHARACTERS	YES
USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE	YES
MARK STATEMENT	The mark consists of standard characters, without claim to any particular font style, size or color.
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (019)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	019
DESCRIPTION	
<p>Goods for structural building with timber, namely, prefabricated house construction kits for building external cellars, bicycle storage racks, or storage sheds, comprised of wood flooring materials, and cladding panels for ceilings, walls, stairs, doors, door frames, windows, window frames, chimneys, decks; building materials in the nature of in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, including but not limited to wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials; boards and non-metal moldings for use in building construction; padded floor panels, not of metal, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings; floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards and molded padding from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings, floor panels from a mixture of wood and, wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building; building materials, namely, with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes; hybrid boards, with a bamboo middle layer, for building; building materials, namely, chipboard, veneered chipboard, laminated chipboard, fire inhibiting, fire resisting or refractory chipboard panels and molded, padded floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, thin chipboard, oriented strand board, boards from long, flat, oriented chips; fibreboards and molding, padded floor panels made of fibres for building; wood fibreboards, veneered fibreboards, laminated fibreboard, melamine resin-coated medium density fibreboards; building materials, namely, melamine resin-coated high density fibreboards; wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for floor, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; tiles for floors and tile flooring, not of metal, from biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or from plastic and other non-metal materials; wooden flooring, parquet flooring and parquet slabs, parquet flooring made of cork, parquet wood flooring, with a middle layer of wood-based materials; paper and paper molding, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with artificial resin for laminates; non-metallic laminates in the nature of flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials; building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates in the nature of for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; panels, not of metal, in the nature of laminate panels, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials, for building; building materials, namely, wood boards, manufactured timber, semi-worked moldable wood, semi-worked wood; timber boarding; wood rafters; timber planking; construction materials, namely, composite panels consisting of a rigid expanded polystyrene core bonded to an outer skin of MDF (medium-density fiberboard) wood sheeting; wooden doors; timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, cornices; planks of wood for building; wood veneers; non-metal building material, namely, terrace boards; floor slabs, not of metal, for building; non-metal decorative moldings for building; wood,</p>	

namely, tree trunks, tree branches, planks, boards, beams, bars, posts, veneer, sidings, strips, borders, ledges; planks of wood for building; sawn timber; plywood; glue-laminated wood, with a lacquered surface; doors, namely, sliding doors, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metallic shutters namely doors, windows, caps; concrete casings, for building; end stripping, not of metal, especially for building; fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, including, but not limited to, organic raw materials of biological origin, such as wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics including, but not limited to, bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; non-metal building materials, namely, floor coverings being non-metal tiles, terrace decking boards, floor laminates and floor panels; laminates for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory; non-metallic transportable buildings; floor coverings being floor tiles or floor panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; laminate for floor, wall, roof or ceiling coverings; floor panels; high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously as flooring; non-metal floor tiles, namely, floor tiles made of plastic, especially polyvinyl chloride; building materials, namely, non-metal countertops or work tops for further installation

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	302017111005
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	Germany
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	01/22/2018
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	10/31/2027

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (019)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	019
----------------------------	-----

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

Goods for structural building with timber, namely, prefabricated house construction kits for building external cellars, bicycle storage racks, or storage sheds, comprised of wood flooring materials, and cladding panels for ceilings, walls, stairs, doors, door frames, windows, window frames, chimneys, decks; ~~building materials in the nature of in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, including but not limited to wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes;~~ building materials in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing, and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications, all of the foregoing comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, featuring wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; ~~with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers;~~ building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials; ~~building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials;~~ non-metal boards for use in building construction; ~~boards and non-metal moldings for use in building construction;~~ floor boards, not of metal, for building; ~~padded floor panels, not of metal, for building;~~ building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards from wood and wood-based materials; ~~building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings;~~ non-metal floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building; ~~floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards and molded padding from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building;~~ building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and floor panels from a mixture of wood and wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building; ~~building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings, floor panels from a mixture of wood and wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building;~~ non-metal building materials, namely, wall boards, fiberglass panels, floor boards, and fascia with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes; ~~building materials, namely, with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes;~~ hybrid boards, with a bamboo middle layer, for building; building materials,

namely, chipboard, veneered chipboard, laminated chipboard, fire inhibiting, fire resisting or refractory chipboard panels and molded, padded floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, thin chipboard, oriented strand board, boards from long, flat, oriented chips; [fibreboards made of fibres for building](#); ~~fibreboards and molding, padded floor panels made of fibres for building~~; wood fibreboards, veneered fibreboards, laminated fibreboard, melamine resin-coated medium density fibreboards; building materials, namely, melamine resin-coated high density fibreboards; [wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings](#); ~~wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for floor, wall, roof and ceiling coverings~~; tiles for floors and tile flooring, not of metal, from biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or from plastic and other non-metal materials; wooden flooring, parquet flooring and parquet slabs, parquet flooring made of cork, parquet wood flooring, with a middle layer of wood-based materials; [paper and paper moulded, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with artificial resin for laminates](#); ~~paper and paper molding, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with artificial resin for laminates~~; [non-metallic laminates for building in the nature of flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials](#); ~~non-metallic laminates in the nature of flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials~~; [building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, roof and ceiling coverings](#); ~~building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates in the nature of for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings~~; panels, not of metal, in the nature of laminate panels, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials, for building; building materials, namely, wood boards, manufactured timber, semi-worked moldable wood, semi-worked wood; timber boarding; wood rafters; timber planking; construction materials, namely, composite panels consisting of a rigid expanded polystyrene core bonded to an outer skin of MDF (medium-density fiberboard) wood sheeting; wooden doors; [timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, and for cornices](#); ~~timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, cornices~~; planks of wood for building; wood veneers; non-metal building material, namely, terrace boards; floor slabs, not of metal, for building; non-metal decorative moldings for building; [wood, namely, tree trunks for use as construction material, planks, boards, beams, bars as reinforcements for concrete and wood building construction, posts, veneer, sidings, strip board, moldings, ledger boards](#); ~~wood, namely, tree trunks, tree branches, planks, boards, beams, bars, posts, veneer, sidings, strips, borders, ledges~~; [semi-worked wood, namely, tree branches](#); planks of wood for building; sawn timber; plywood; glue-laminated wood, with a lacquered surface; doors, namely, sliding doors, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; ~~non-metallic shutters namely doors, windows, caps~~; [non-metallic shutters for use on doors and windows, and non-metallic shutters in the nature of shutter caps](#); ~~concrete easings, for building~~; [window and door concrete casings, for building](#); end stripping, not of metal, especially for building; ~~fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics~~; [non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, featuring organic raw materials of biological origin, such as wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics featuring bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes](#); ~~non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, including, but not limited to, organic raw materials of biological origin, such as wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics including, but not limited to, bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes~~; non-metal building materials, namely, floor coverings being non-metal tiles, terrace decking boards, floor laminates and floor panels; [non-metal building materials, namely, laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings](#); ~~laminates for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings~~; [panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facade panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory](#); ~~panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory~~; non-metallic transportable buildings; floor coverings being floor tiles or floor panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; [laminated floor, wall, roof or ceiling panels](#); ~~laminated floor, wall, roof or ceiling coverings~~; [laminated floor panels](#); ~~floor panels~~; high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously as flooring; non-metal floor tiles, namely, floor tiles made of plastic, especially polyvinyl chloride; building materials, namely, non-metal countertops or work tops for further installation

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Goods for structural building with timber, namely, prefabricated house construction kits for building external cellars, bicycle storage racks, or storage sheds, comprised of wood flooring materials, and cladding panels for ceilings, walls, stairs, doors, door frames, windows, window frames, chimneys, decks; building materials in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing, and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications, all of the foregoing comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, featuring wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite

materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials; non-metal boards for use in building construction; floor boards, not of metal, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards from wood and wood-based materials; non-metal floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and floor panels from a mixture of wood and wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building; non-metal building materials, namely, wall boards, fiberglass panels, floor boards, and fascia with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes; hybrid boards, with a bamboo middle layer, for building; building materials, namely, chipboard, veneered chipboard, laminated chipboard, fire inhibiting, fire resisting or refractory chipboard panels and molded, padded floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, thin chipboard, oriented strand board, boards from long, flat, oriented chips; fibreboards made of fibres for building; wood fibreboards, veneered fibreboards, laminated fibreboard, melamine resin-coated medium density fibreboards; building materials, namely, melamine resin-coated high density fibreboards; wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings; tiles for floors and tile flooring, not of metal, from biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or from plastic and other non-metal materials; wooden flooring, parquet flooring and parquet slabs, parquet flooring made of cork, parquet wood flooring, with a middle layer of wood-based materials; paper and paper moulded, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with artificial resin for laminates; non-metallic laminates for building in the nature of flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials; building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, roof and ceiling coverings; panels, not of metal, in the nature of laminate panels, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials, for building; building materials, namely, wood boards, manufactured timber, semi-worked moldable wood, semi-worked wood; timber boarding; wood rafters; timber planking; construction materials, namely, composite panels consisting of a rigid expanded polystyrene core bonded to an outer skin of MDF (medium-density fiberboard) wood sheeting; wooden doors; timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, and for cornices; planks of wood for building; wood veneers; non-metal building material, namely, terrace boards; floor slabs, not of metal, for building; non-metal decorative moldings for building; wood, namely, tree trunks for use as construction material, planks, boards, beams, bars as reinforcements for concrete and wood building construction, posts, veneer, sidings, strip board, moldings, ledger boards; semi-worked wood, namely, tree branches; planks of wood for building; sawn timber; plywood; glue-laminated wood, with a lacquered surface; doors, namely, sliding doors, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metallic shutters for use on doors and windows, and non-metallic shutters in the nature of shutter caps; window and door concrete casings, for building; end stripping, not of metal, especially for building; non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, featuring organic raw materials of biological origin, such as wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics featuring bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; non-metal building materials, namely, floor coverings being non-metal tiles, terrace decking boards, floor laminates and floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings; panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facade panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory; non-metallic transportable buildings; floor coverings being floor tiles or floor panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; laminate floor, wall, roof or ceiling panels; laminate floor panels; high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously as flooring; non-metal floor tiles, namely, floor tiles made of plastic, especially polyvinyl chloride; building materials, namely, non-metal countertops or work tops for further installation

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	302017111005
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	Germany
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	01/22/2018
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	10/31/2027
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (020)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	020
DESCRIPTION	

Furniture, goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF boards as furniture parts, shelves; boards and molded padding being parts of furniture with a melamine surface; furniture, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; furniture, namely, work counters; wooden shelving; furniture parts, namely, edge beadings, corner protectors, edgings, decorative edging strips, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; extruded plastics edge beadings for furniture; corner protectors of plastics for furniture; edgings of plastic for furniture; plastic edging for shelving; decorative edging strips of wood for use with furniture; decorative edging strips of plastic for use with fitted furniture; crates and pallets, non-metallic; furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, side and back walls of wardrobes, cupboards, vitrines, furniture facades, table tops, plates and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; non-modular containers, not of metal, for use in storage and transport for commercial or industrial use

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	302017111005
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	Germany
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	01/22/2018
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	10/31/2027

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (020)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	020
----------------------------	-----

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Furniture, goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF boards as furniture parts, shelves; Furniture, and goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF board, shelves; boards and molded padding being parts of furniture with a melamine surface; furniture, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; furniture, namely, work counters; wooden shelving; furniture parts, namely, edge beadings, corner protectors, edgings, decorative edging strips, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; extruded plastics edge beadings for furniture; corner protectors of plastics for furniture; edgings of plastic for furniture; plastic edging for shelving; decorative edging strips of wood for use with furniture; decorative edging strips of plastic for use with fitted furniture; crates and pallets, non-metallic; furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, side and back walls of wardrobes, cupboards, vitrines, furniture facades, table tops, plates and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, panels for the side and back walls of wardrobes, panels for cupboards, panels for vitrines, panels for furniture facades, panels for table tops and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; non-modular containers, not of metal, for use in storage and transport for commercial or industrial use; fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics~~

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Furniture, and goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF board, shelves; boards and molded padding being parts of furniture with a melamine surface; furniture, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; furniture, namely, work counters; wooden shelving; furniture parts, namely, edge beadings, corner protectors, edgings, decorative edging strips, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; extruded plastics edge beadings for furniture; corner protectors of plastics for furniture; edgings of plastic for furniture; plastic edging for shelving; decorative edging strips of wood for use with furniture; decorative edging strips of plastic for use with fitted furniture; crates and pallets, non-metallic; furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, panels for the side and back walls of wardrobes, panels for cupboards, panels for vitrines, panels for furniture facades, panels for table tops and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-

plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; non-modular containers, not of metal, for use in storage and transport for commercial or industrial use; fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	302017111005
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	Germany
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	01/22/2018
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	10/31/2027

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (027)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	027
----------------------------	-----

DESCRIPTION

Floor coverings; floor coverings for indoor and outdoor applications consisting of plastic, textile and non-textile materials; floor coverings and artificial floor coverings; floor coverings of plastic, namely, vinyl floor coverings; floor coverings made of wood-plastic composite materials or wood-based material-plastic composite materials; non-textile wall hangings; wall paper of vinyl; plastic, textile and non-textile wall coverings; vinyl wall coverings; carpet tiles for covering floors consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; carpets; door, floor, bath, shower mats; linoleum

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	302017111005
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	Germany
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	01/22/2018
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	10/31/2027

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (027)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	027
----------------------------	-----

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

Floor coverings; floor coverings for indoor and outdoor applications consisting of plastic, textile and non-textile materials; floor coverings and artificial floor coverings; floor coverings of plastic, namely, vinyl floor coverings; floor coverings made of wood-plastic composite materials or wood-based material-plastic composite materials; non-textile wall hangings; wall paper of vinyl; plastic, textile and non-textile wall coverings; vinyl wall coverings; carpet tiles for covering floors consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; carpets; ~~door, floor, bath, shower mats~~; [door, floor, bath, and shower mats](#); linoleum

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Floor coverings; floor coverings for indoor and outdoor applications consisting of plastic, textile and non-textile materials; floor coverings and artificial floor coverings; floor coverings of plastic, namely, vinyl floor coverings; floor coverings made of wood-plastic composite materials or wood-based material-plastic composite materials; non-textile wall hangings; wall paper of vinyl; plastic, textile and non-textile wall coverings; vinyl wall coverings; carpet tiles for covering floors consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; carpets; door, floor, bath, and shower mats; linoleum

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	302017111005
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	Germany
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	01/22/2018

FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	10/31/2027
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (035)(no change)	
ATTORNEY SECTION (current)	
NAME	Jill K. Tomlinson
ATTORNEY BAR MEMBERSHIP NUMBER	NOT SPECIFIED
YEAR OF ADMISSION	NOT SPECIFIED
U.S. STATE/ COMMONWEALTH/ TERRITORY	NOT SPECIFIED
FIRM NAME	KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP
INTERNAL ADDRESS	1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
STREET	MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
CITY	ATLANTA
STATE	Georgia
POSTAL CODE	30309
COUNTRY	US
PHONE	212-775-8700
FAX	212-775-8800
EMAIL	tmadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	1086926
ATTORNEY SECTION (proposed)	
NAME	Jill K. Tomlinson
ATTORNEY BAR MEMBERSHIP NUMBER	XXX
YEAR OF ADMISSION	XXXX
U.S. STATE/ COMMONWEALTH/ TERRITORY	XX
FIRM NAME	KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP
INTERNAL ADDRESS	1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
STREET	MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
CITY	ATLANTA
STATE	Georgia
POSTAL CODE	30309
COUNTRY	United States
PHONE	212-775-8700
FAX	212-775-8800
EMAIL	tmadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	1086926
OTHER APPOINTED ATTORNEY	Mannu Harnal and all other attorneys at Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP
CORRESPONDENCE SECTION (current)	

NAME	JILL K. TOMLINSON
FIRM NAME	KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP
INTERNAL ADDRESS	1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
STREET	MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
CITY	ATLANTA
STATE	Georgia
POSTAL CODE	30309
COUNTRY	US
PHONE	404-815-6500
FAX	404-815-6555
EMAIL	tadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	1086926
CORRESPONDENCE SECTION (proposed)	
NAME	Jill K. Tomlinson
FIRM NAME	KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP
INTERNAL ADDRESS	1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
STREET	MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
CITY	ATLANTA
STATE	Georgia
POSTAL CODE	30309
COUNTRY	United States
PHONE	212-775-8700
FAX	212-775-8800
EMAIL	tadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com; bcraig@kilpatricktownsend.com; mharnal@kilpatricktownsend.com; jtomlinson@kilpatricktownsend.com
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA EMAIL	Yes
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER	1086926
SIGNATURE SECTION	
RESPONSE SIGNATURE	/MH/
SIGNATORY'S NAME	Mannu Harnal
SIGNATORY'S POSITION	Attorney of Record, New York Bar member
SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER	212-775-8700
DATE SIGNED	09/27/2019
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	YES
CONCURRENT APPEAL NOTICE FILED	NO
FILING INFORMATION SECTION	
SUBMIT DATE	Fri Sep 27 14:50:53 EDT 2019

TEAS STAMP

USPTO/RFR-XX.XXX.XX.XXX-2
0190927145053901274-87897
448-6105e9ae09a8e8b464291
eb4a6f7277e093d677c0b9383
9647d9ec403ae6f14a-N/A-N/
A-20190927125840996066

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.
PTO Form 1960 (Rev 10/2011)
OMB No. 0651-0050 (Exp 09/20/2020)

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **87897448** KRONOTEX(Standard Characters, see <https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87897448/large>) has been amended as follows:

CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 019 for Goods for structural building with timber, namely, prefabricated house construction kits for building external cellars, bicycle storage racks, or storage sheds, comprised of wood flooring materials, and cladding panels for ceilings, walls, stairs, doors, door frames, windows, window frames, chimneys, decks; building materials in the nature of in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, including but not limited to wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials; boards and non-metal moldings for use in building construction; padded floor panels, not of metal, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings; floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards and molded padding from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings, floor panels from a mixture of wood and, wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building; building materials, namely, with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes; hybrid boards, with a bamboo middle layer, for building; building materials, namely, chipboard, veneered chipboard, laminated chipboard, fire inhibiting, fire resisting or refractory chipboard panels and molded, padded floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, thin chipboard, oriented strand board, boards from long, flat, oriented chips; fibreboards and molding, padded floor panels made of fibres for building; wood fibreboards, veneered fibreboards, laminated fibreboard, melamine resin-coated medium density fibreboards; building materials, namely, melamine resin-coated high density fibreboards; wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for floor, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; tiles for floors and tile flooring, not of metal, from biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or from plastic and other non-metal materials; wooden flooring, parquet flooring and parquet slabs, parquet flooring made of cork, parquet wood flooring, with a middle layer of wood-based materials; paper and paper molding, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with artificial resin for laminates; non-metallic laminates in the nature of flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials; building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates in the nature of for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; panels, not of metal, in the nature of laminate panels, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials, for building; building materials, namely, wood boards, manufactured timber, semi-worked moldable wood, semi-worked wood; timber boarding; wood rafters; timber planking; construction materials, namely, composite panels consisting of a rigid expanded polystyrene core bonded to an outer skin of MDF (medium-density fiberboard) wood sheeting; wooden doors; timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, cornices; planks of wood for building; wood veneers; non-metal building material, namely, terrace boards; floor slabs, not of metal, for building; non-metal decorative moldings for building; wood, namely, tree trunks, tree branches, planks, boards, beams, bars, posts, veneer, sidings, strips, borders, ledges; planks of wood for building; sawn timber; plywood; glue-laminated wood, with a lacquered surface; doors, namely, sliding doors, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metallic shutters namely doors, windows, caps; concrete casings, for building; end stripping, not of metal, especially for building; fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, including, but not limited to, organic raw materials of biological origin, such as

wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics including, but not limited to, bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; non-metal building materials, namely, floor coverings being non-metal tiles, terrace decking boards, floor laminates and floor panels; laminates for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory; non-metallic transportable buildings; floor coverings being floor tiles or floor panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; laminate for floor, wall, roof or ceiling coverings; floor panels; high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously as flooring; non-metal floor tiles, namely, floor tiles made of plastic, especially polyvinyl chloride; building materials, namely, non-metal countertops or work tops for further installation

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: For all applications: The applicant attaches a copy of [Germany registration number 302017111005 registered 01/22/2018 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 10/31/2027], and translation thereof, if appropriate. **For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users on or in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods or services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: Goods for structural building with timber, namely, prefabricated house construction kits for building external cellars, bicycle storage racks, or storage sheds, comprised of wood flooring materials, and cladding panels for ceilings, walls, stairs, doors, door frames, windows, window frames, chimneys, decks; ~~building materials in the nature of in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, including but not limited to wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes;~~ building materials in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing, and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications, all of the foregoing comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, featuring wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials; building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials; non-metal boards for use in building construction; boards and non-metal moldings for use in building construction; floor boards, not of metal, for building; padded floor panels, not of metal, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards from wood and wood-based materials; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings; non-metal floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building; floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards and molded padding from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and floor panels from a mixture of wood and wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and non-metal moldings, floor panels from a mixture of wood and, wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building; non-metal building materials, namely, wall boards, fiberglass panels, floor boards, and fascia with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes; building materials, namely, with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes; hybrid boards, with a bamboo middle layer, for building; building materials, namely, chipboard, veneered chipboard, laminated chipboard, fire inhibiting, fire resisting or refractory chipboard panels and molded, padded floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, thin chipboard, oriented strand board, boards from long, flat, oriented chips; fibreboards made of fibres for building; fibreboards and molding, padded floor panels made of fibres for building; wood fibreboards, veneered fibreboards, laminated fibreboard, melamine resin-coated medium density fibreboards; building materials, namely, melamine resin-coated high density fibreboards; wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings; wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for floor, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; tiles for floors and tile flooring, not of metal, from biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or from plastic and other non-metal materials; wooden flooring, parquet flooring and parquet slabs, parquet flooring made of cork, parquet wood flooring, with a middle layer of wood-based materials; paper and paper moulded, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with

~~artificial resin for laminates; paper and paper molding, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with artificial resin for laminates; non-metallic laminates for building in the nature of flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials; non-metallic laminates in the nature of flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials; building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, roof and ceiling coverings; building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates in the nature of for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; panels, not of metal, in the nature of laminate panels, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials, for building; building materials, namely, wood boards, manufactured timber, semi-worked moldable wood, semi-worked wood; timber boarding; wood rafters; timber planking; construction materials, namely, composite panels consisting of a rigid expanded polystyrene core bonded to an outer skin of MDF (medium-density fiberboard) wood sheeting; wooden doors; timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, and for cornices; timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, cornices; planks of wood for building; wood veneers; non-metal building material, namely, terrace boards; floor slabs, not of metal, for building; non-metal decorative moldings for building; wood, namely, tree trunks for use as construction material, planks, boards, beams, bars as reinforcements for concrete and wood building construction, posts, veneer, sidings, strip board, moldings, ledger boards; wood, namely, tree trunks, tree branches, planks, boards, beams, bars, posts, veneer, sidings, strips, borders, ledges; semi-worked wood, namely, tree branches; planks of wood for building; sawn timber; plywood; glue-laminated wood, with a lacquered surface; doors, namely, sliding doors, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metallic shutters namely doors, windows, eaps; non-metallic shutters for use on doors and windows, and non-metallic shutters in the nature of shutter caps; concrete casings, for building; window and door concrete casings, for building; end stripping, not of metal, especially for building; fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, featuring organic raw materials of biological origin, such as wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics featuring bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, including, but not limited to, organic raw materials of biological origin, such as wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics including, but not limited to, bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; non-metal building materials, namely, floor coverings being non-metal tiles, terrace decking boards, floor laminates and floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings; laminates for flooring, wall, roof and ceiling coverings; panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facade panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory; panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory; non-metallic transportable buildings; floor coverings being floor tiles or floor panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; laminate floor, wall, roof or ceiling panels; laminate for floor, wall, roof or ceiling coverings; laminate floor panels; floor panels; high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously as flooring; non-metal floor tiles, namely, floor tiles made of plastic, especially polyvinyl chloride; building materials, namely, non-metal countertops or work tops for further installation~~

Class 019 for Goods for structural building with timber, namely, prefabricated house construction kits for building external cellars, bicycle storage racks, or storage sheds, comprised of wood flooring materials, and cladding panels for ceilings, walls, stairs, doors, door frames, windows, window frames, chimneys, decks; building materials in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing, and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications, all of the foregoing comprised of building materials consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, featuring wood, wood fibres, grasses or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; building materials, in the nature of non-metal boards for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings for indoor and outdoor applications comprised of wood-based materials; non-metal boards for use in building construction; floor boards, not of metal, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards from wood and wood-based materials; non-metal floor panels from wood or wood-based materials, namely, boards from chipped wood, wood particles or hard-fibre material, or from plastic and other non-metal materials, for building; building materials with wood-veneer protective layers, namely, boards and floor panels from a mixture of wood and wood-based materials, namely, chipped wood, wood particles, hard-fibre material, and plastic, or other non-metal materials or as composite material, made of the above-mentioned materials, for building; non-metal building materials, namely, wall boards, fiberglass panels, floor boards, and fascia with wood-veneer protective layers comprised of wood-plastic composite materials, wood-plastic material mixes, wood-based material-plastic composite materials, and wood-based material-plastic material mixes; hybrid boards, with a bamboo middle layer, for building; building materials, namely,

chipboard, veneered chipboard, laminated chipboard, fire inhibiting, fire resisting or refractory chipboard panels and molded, padded floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, thin chipboard, oriented strand board, boards from long, flat, oriented chips; fibreboards made of fibres for building; wood fibreboards, veneered fibreboards, laminated fibreboard, melamine resin-coated medium density fibreboards; building materials, namely, melamine resin-coated high density fibreboards; wood-fibre polymer boards and panels used as building materials for flooring, walls, roofing and for ceiling coverings; tiles for floors and tile flooring, not of metal, from biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or from plastic and other non-metal materials; wooden flooring, parquet flooring and parquet slabs, parquet flooring made of cork, parquet wood flooring, with a middle layer of wood-based materials; paper and paper moulded, padded floor panels for building, namely, paper impregnated with artificial resin for laminates; non-metallic laminates for building in the nature of flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials; building materials, namely, high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously, not of metal, in the nature of non-metallic laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, roof and ceiling coverings; panels, not of metal, in the nature of laminate panels, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics or other non-metal materials, for building; building materials, namely, wood boards, manufactured timber, semi-worked moldable wood, semi-worked wood; timber boarding; wood rafters; timber planking; construction materials, namely, composite panels consisting of a rigid expanded polystyrene core bonded to an outer skin of MDF (medium-density fiberboard) wood sheeting; wooden doors; timber moldings for architectural purposes, building construction purposes, decoration, and for cornices; planks of wood for building; wood veneers; non-metal building material, namely, terrace boards; floor slabs, not of metal, for building; non-metal decorative moldings for building; wood, namely, tree trunks for use as construction material, planks, boards, beams, bars as reinforcements for concrete and wood building construction, posts, veneer, sidings, strip board, moldings, ledger boards; semi-worked wood, namely, tree branches; planks of wood for building; sawn timber; plywood; glue-laminated wood, with a lacquered surface; doors, namely, sliding doors, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics; non-metallic shutters for use on doors and windows, and non-metallic shutters in the nature of shutter caps; window and door concrete casings, for building; end stripping, not of metal, especially for building; non-metal flooring and terrace decking, floor laminates and floor panels, laminates, panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facades made of non-metallic materials, especially for building, and especially consisting of biomaterial, featuring organic raw materials of biological origin, such as wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics featuring bioplastics or biomaterials, especially wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes; non-metal building materials, namely, floor coverings being non-metal tiles, terrace decking boards, floor laminates and floor panels; non-metal building materials, namely, laminates for flooring, wall cladding for building, and roof and ceiling coverings; panels and claddings for walls, ceilings and facade panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterials, wood-based materials, or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers, the above-mentioned goods having a decorative or abrasion-resistant surface or having soundproofing properties or being water-repellent or waterproof or being fire inhibiting, fire resisting, or refractory; non-metallic transportable buildings; floor coverings being floor tiles or floor panels consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other non-metal fillers; laminate floor, wall, roof or ceiling panels; laminate floor panels; high-pressure laminates and laminates grouted directly or continuously as flooring; non-metal floor tiles, namely, floor tiles made of plastic, especially polyvinyl chloride; building materials, namely, non-metal countertops or work tops for further installation

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration:For all applications: The applicant attaches a copy of [Germany registration number 302017111005 registered 01/22/2018 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 10/31/2027], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. **For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users on or in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods or services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 020 for Furniture, goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF boards as furniture parts, shelves; boards and molded padding being parts of furniture with a melamine surface; furniture, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; furniture, namely, work counters; wooden shelving; furniture parts, namely, edge beadings, corner protectors, edgings, decorative edging strips, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; extruded plastics edge beadings for furniture; corner protectors of plastics for furniture; edgings of plastic for furniture; plastic edging for shelving; decorative edging strips of wood for use with furniture; decorative edging strips of plastic for use with fitted furniture; crates and pallets, non-metallic; furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, side and back walls of wardrobes, cupboards, vitrines, furniture facades, table tops, plates and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; non-modular containers, not of metal, for use in storage and transport for commercial or industrial use

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: For all applications: The applicant attaches a copy of [Germany registration number 302017111005 registered 01/22/2018 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 10/31/2027], and translation thereof, if appropriate. **For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users on or in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods or services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Furniture, goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF boards as furniture parts, shelves; Furniture, and goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF board, shelves;~~ boards and molded padding being parts of furniture with a melamine surface; furniture, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; furniture, namely, work counters; wooden shelving; furniture parts, namely, edge beadings, corner protectors, edgings, decorative edging strips, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; extruded plastics edge beadings for furniture; corner protectors of plastics for furniture; edgings of plastic for furniture; plastic edging for shelving; decorative edging strips of wood for use with furniture; decorative edging strips of plastic for use with fitted furniture; crates and pallets, non-metallic; ~~furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, side and back walls of wardrobes, cupboards, vitrines, furniture facades, table tops, plates and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers;~~ furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, panels for the side and back walls of wardrobes, panels for cupboards, panels for vitrines, panels for furniture facades, panels for table tops and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; non-modular containers, not of metal, for use in storage and transport for commercial or industrial use; fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics

Class 020 for Furniture, and goods for furniture decorating and interior decorating, namely, coated, lacquered, and printed chipboards, MDF boards, LDF boards, HDF boards and CDF board, shelves; boards and molded padding being parts of furniture with a melamine surface; furniture, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; furniture, namely, work counters; wooden shelving; furniture parts, namely, edge beadings, corner protectors, edgings, decorative edging strips, consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, the above-mentioned materials with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; extruded plastics edge beadings for furniture; corner protectors of plastics for furniture; edgings of plastic for furniture; plastic edging for shelving; decorative edging strips of wood for use with furniture; decorative edging strips of plastic for use with fitted furniture; crates and pallets, non-metallic; furniture panels, namely, drawer liners, panels for the side and back walls of wardrobes, panels for cupboards, panels for vitrines, panels for furniture facades, panels for table tops and panels for shelves consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, or plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; non-modular containers, not of metal, for use in storage and transport for commercial or industrial use; fitted furniture covers, namely, radiator covers, not of metal, consisting of biomaterial, wood or wood-based materials, or plastics

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration:For all applications: The applicant attaches a copy of [Germany registration number 302017111005 registered 01/22/2018 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 10/31/2027], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. **For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users on or in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods or services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 027 for Floor coverings; floor coverings for indoor and outdoor applications consisting of plastic, textile and non-textile

materials; floor coverings and artificial floor coverings; floor coverings of plastic, namely, vinyl floor coverings; floor coverings made of wood-plastic composite materials or wood-based material-plastic composite materials; non-textile wall hangings; wall paper of vinyl; plastic, textile and non-textile wall coverings; vinyl wall coverings; carpet tiles for covering floors consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; carpets; door, floor, bath, shower mats; linoleum

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: For all applications: The applicant attaches a copy of [Germany registration number 302017111005 registered 01/22/2018 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 10/31/2027], and translation thereof, if appropriate. **For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users on or in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods or services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: Floor coverings; floor coverings for indoor and outdoor applications consisting of plastic, textile and non-textile materials; floor coverings and artificial floor coverings; floor coverings of plastic, namely, vinyl floor coverings; floor coverings made of wood-plastic composite materials or wood-based material-plastic composite materials; non-textile wall hangings; wall paper of vinyl; plastic, textile and non-textile wall coverings; vinyl wall coverings; carpet tiles for covering floors consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; carpets; ~~door, floor, bath, shower mats;~~ door, floor, bath, and shower mats; linoleum

Class 027 for Floor coverings; floor coverings for indoor and outdoor applications consisting of plastic, textile and non-textile materials; floor coverings and artificial floor coverings; floor coverings of plastic, namely, vinyl floor coverings; floor coverings made of wood-plastic composite materials or wood-based material-plastic composite materials; non-textile wall hangings; wall paper of vinyl; plastic, textile and non-textile wall coverings; vinyl wall coverings; carpet tiles for covering floors consisting of biomaterial, organic raw materials of biological origin, wood, wood fibres, grasses, plastics, bioplastics or biomaterial-plastic composite materials or biomaterial-plastic material mixes, with or without the addition of mineral or other fillers; carpets; door, floor, bath, and shower mats; linoleum

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration:For all applications: The applicant attaches a copy of [Germany registration number 302017111005 registered 01/22/2018 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 10/31/2027], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. **For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users on or in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods or services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

The applicant's current attorney information: Jill K. Tomlinson. Jill K. Tomlinson of KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP, is located at

1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
ATLANTA, Georgia 30309
US

The docket/reference number is 1086926.

The phone number is 212-775-8700.

The fax number is 212-775-8800.

The email address is tadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com

The applicants proposed attorney information: Jill K. Tomlinson. Other appointed attorneys are Mannu Harnal and all other attorneys at Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP. Jill K. Tomlinson of KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP, is a member of the XX bar, admitted to the bar in XXXX, bar membership no. XXX, and the attorney(s) is located at

1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
ATLANTA, Georgia 30309
United States

The docket/reference number is 1086926.

The phone number is 212-775-8700.

The fax number is 212-775-8800.

The email address is tadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com

Jill K. Tomlinson submitted the following statement: The attorney of record is an active member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, the District of Columbia, or any U.S. Commonwealth or territory.

The applicant's current correspondence information: JILL K. TOMLINSON. JILL K. TOMLINSON of KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP, is located at

1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
ATLANTA, Georgia 30309
US

The docket/reference number is 1086926.

The phone number is 404-815-6500.

The fax number is 404-815-6555.

The email address is tadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com

The applicants proposed correspondence information: Jill K. Tomlinson. Jill K. Tomlinson of KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP, is located at

1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
ATLANTA, Georgia 30309
United States

The docket/reference number is 1086926.

The phone number is 212-775-8700.

The fax number is 212-775-8800.

The email address is tadmin@kilpatricktownsend.com; bcrraig@kilpatricktownsend.com; mharnal@kilpatricktownsend.com; jtomlinson@kilpatricktownsend.com

SIGNATURE(S)

Request for Reconsideration Signature

Signature: /MH/ Date: 09/27/2019

Signatory's Name: Mannu Harnal

Signatory's Position: Attorney of Record, New York Bar member

Signatory's Phone Number: 212-775-8700

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is a U.S.-licensed attorney who is an active member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state (including the District of Columbia and any U.S. Commonwealth or territory); and he/she is currently the owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S.-licensed attorney not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the owner/holder in this matter: the owner/holder has revoked their power of attorney by a signed revocation or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; the USPTO has granted that attorney's withdrawal request; the owner/holder has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or the owner's/holder's appointed U.S.-licensed attorney has filed a power of

attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

The applicant is not filing a Notice of Appeal in conjunction with this Request for Reconsideration.

Mailing Address: JILL K. TOMLINSON
KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP
1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
ATLANTA, Georgia 30309

Mailing Address: Jill K. Tomlinson
KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP
1100 PEACHTREE STREET NE, SUITE 2800
MAILSTOP: IP DOCKETING - 22
ATLANTA, Georgia 30309

Serial Number: 87897448

Internet Transmission Date: Fri Sep 27 14:50:53 EDT 2019

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/RFR-XX.XXX.XX.XXX-2019092714505390

1274-87897448-6105e9ae09a8e8b464291eb4a6

f7277e093d677c0b93839647d9ec403ae6f14a-N

/A-N/A-20190927125840996066